12/5/24, 11:59 AM Retirement.Capital Mail - FW: Pension (KMM77973804V2227L0KM)

From: Pension Schemes Helpdesk <pensionschemes@hmrc.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 December 2024 08:51

To: Ben Bowers <ben@blowinvestments.co.uk>

Subject: Re: Pension (KMM77973804V2227L0KM)

Dear Mr Bowers

Pension Scheme Administrator Pre-Registration
Thank you for your completed pension scheme administrator pre-registration form.

You have been successfully pre-registered as a scheme administrator. Your scheme administrator ID is
A0154078

Please keep this notification safe as you’ll need this to complete your registration online.
We will send you an Activation Token along with instructions on how to complete your registration separately
within 24 hours once our system has updated.

We may have removed personal details from this reply to protect confidentiality

Yours sincerely
Service Delivery

Pension Scheme Services website:
https://www.gov.uk/business-tax/pension-scheme-administration

Telephone: 0300 123 1079
Opening hours: Monday to Friday 9.00 to 17.00

Original Message Follows:
Please see the attached with my signature
Benjamin Bowers

Managing Director
Blow Investments Ltd
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